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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 4:55 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)

Cc: SUR; Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg; Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: RE: [SPF]: URGENT : Pending Paper Survey Report of SHD9932K

Dear Abdul Rahman, 

 

Our surveyor’s opinion (paper survey) rear panel is repairable, and rear bumper clips no such parts with the vehicle. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <abdul_rahman_mohamad_salim@spf.gov.sg> 

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 10:03 AM 

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF) 

Subject: RE: URGENT : Pending Paper Survey Report of SHD9932K  

  

Our Ref: AEMD/105/009/2015/146A 

  

  

Dear Olivia, 

  

We refer to the KM Auto and LKK reports (see attached). 

  

In the LKK report dd 16 May 2018, it was assessed that 1 rear panel and 2 rear bumper clips are not necessary 

repairs but did not state why. 

  

The State Counsel is seeking clarifications as to why these repairs are not necessary? E.g. rear panel not damaged 

etc. 

  

The State Counsel feels that these are the main differences between the KM Auto and LKK reports, and thus the 

State Counsel will need the reasons from LKK to justify why LKK has omitted these repairs from its report. 
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Abdul Rahman (Mr) 

Accident Claims Officer 
Automotive Engineering & Management Division 
Police Logistics Department 
Singapore Police Force 
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848 

  

 

  

   

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any 

action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please 

notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

                                                                                                                                                         

  

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) 

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 9:34 AM 

To: olivialau@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: URGENT : Pending Paper Survey Report of SHD9932K 

  

Our Ref: AEMD/105/009/2015/146A 

  

  

Dear Olivia, 

  

We refer to the assignment of21 Feb 2018 which is still pending.  

  

Please expedite as Solicitors has sent in their Third Party Claims  with intent for writ against the Govt. 

(Attached refer). 

  

  

Thanks 

  

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

                                                                                                                                                         

  


